
**  Please note that upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs 
of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services.  For additional information or to request this service, 
please contact the City Clerk's Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511. 

CITY HALL • 100 STATE STREET • BELOIT, WI 53511 
 

MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Community Development Authority 

April 2, 2014 at 4:30 pm 
The Forum 

Beloit City Hall 
100 State Street 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 

2. Citizen Participation 

3. Review and Consideration of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting held on March 4, 2014  

4. Housing Authority 

a. Presentation of February Activity Report (Pollard) 

b. Presentation of February Financial Report (Pollard) 

c. Public Hearing, Review and Consideration of Resolution 2014-06, Approval to Accept 
HUD Funding for the 2014 Capital Fund Program (CFP) Grant, and Amend the Annual 
Contributions Contract (ACC) to Include Said 2014 WI39-P064-50114 CFP Grant   
(Pollard) 

5. Community Development 

a. Review and Consideration of Resolution 2014-07, Accepting an Offer to Purchase for 
827 Garfield Avenue (Downing) 

b. Review and Consideration of Resolution 2014-08, Recommending Approval of an 
Amendment to the 2014 Annual Action Plan and Budget (Downing) 

c. Review and Consideration of Resolution 2014-09, Accepting an Offer to Purchase for 
932 Ninth Street (Downing) 

d. Review and Consideration of Resolution 2014-10, Accepting an Offer to Purchase for 
615 McKinley Avenue (Downing) 

6. Adjournment 

 
If you are unable to attend this meeting, notify the Housing Authority Office at 364-8740 no later than 
4:00 PM the day before the meeting. 
 
Notice Mailed:  March 28, 2014 Approved:  Julie Christensen, Exec. Director 



Minutes 

Beloit Community Development Authority 

100 State Street, Beloit WI  53511 

March 4, 2014 

4:30 P.M. 

 

 

The regular meeting of the City of Beloit Community Development Authority was held on 

Tuesday, March 4, 2014 in the Forum of Beloit City Hall, 100 State Street. 

 

 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call: 

 Meeting was called to order by Commissioner Johnson at 4:15 p.m. 

 Present:  Commissioners Evans, Jacobs, G. Johnson, T. Johnson, Luebke and 

    Van De Bogart  

 Absent:   
 Staff Present:  Julie Christensen, Cathy Pollard, Clinton Cole, Teri Downing and  

                                     Ann Purifoy 

 

2. Citizen Participation: 

 None 

 

3. Review and Consideration of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting held on 

January 29, 2014. 
Motion was made by Commissioner Luebke and seconded by Commissioner 

Van De Bogart to approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting held January 29, 2014. 

 

4. Housing Authority: 

a.       Presentation of January Activity Report 

  Cathy Pollard, Beloit Housing Authority Director, gave a brief summary of the 

  reports. 

 

In January HUD released $110,000 of our restricted net assets to make up for our 

shortfall from 2013.  

   

 b. Presentation of January Financial Report 

  Cathy Pollard gave a brief summary of the report. 

 

 c. Review and Consideration of Resolution 2014-03, Approving the 2013 Section 8 

  Management Assessment Program Submission (SEMAP) for the Beloit Housing 

  Authority 

 

Commissioner Van De Bogart moved and Commissioner Luebke seconded a 

motion to approve Resolution 2014-03. 

 

  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

 

 



5. Community Development: 

 a. Review and Consideration of Resolution 2014-04, Accepting an Offer to Purchase 

  for 823 St. Lawrence Avenue 

 

Commissioner Luebke moved and Commissioner Evans seconded a motion to 

approve Resolution 2014-04. 

 

  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

b. Review and Consideration of Resolution 2014-05, Accepting an Offer to Purchase 

for 745 Vernon Avenue  

 

Commissioner Jacobs moved and Commissioner Luebke seconded a motion to 

approve Resolution 2014-05. 

 

  Motion carried unanimously.   

 

6. Adjournment: 

Meeting was adjourned by Commissioner Johnson at 4:30 p.m. 



REPORT TO THE BELOIT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

AUTHORITY 

 

  

 AGENDA ITEM: 4a 

 

 TOPIC: February Activity Report  

 

 REQUESTED ACTION: Information only- No action required 

 

 PRESENTER: Cathy Pollard 

 

 

 

 

STAFF REPORT: 

 

Public Housing:  

There were 2 vacancies in public housing units in February and one upcoming vacancy in 

March of 2014. Public housing accounts receivable on occupied units totaled ($550.82) and 

vacated units totaled $1,669.41 at the end of February, 2014 which brings the totaled 

outstanding public housing accounts receivable to $1,148.59. Ten applicants were pulled 

from the public housing waiting list in February; 2 applicants were briefed. 10 public housing 

inspections and 14 annual and interim re-certifications were completed in February. 

 

Section 8: 

572 vouchers were housed by February 28, 2014 with 64 voucher holders either searching for 

units or waiting for passed inspections. 13 portable vouchers were paid by BHA in February 

with another 1 family waiting to Port-Out. 53 Section 8 inspections were completed in 

February, and the Housing Specialists completed 60 annual or interim re-certifications in 

February. 61 applicants were notified; 52 were briefed. 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

February Activity Report 

 

 



 

 

Beloit Community Development Authority 

Activity Report to Board for March 2014 

 

 

February Activity Report 

 

 

Public Housing 

Tenants Accounts Receivable 

 

Outstanding Receivables – Occupied Units 01/31/14 $   2,677.42 

Outstanding Receivables – Vacated Units 01/31/14 $   2,844.18 

 

Outstanding Receivables – Occupied Units 2/28/14 ($ 550.82)     

Outstanding Receivables – Vacated Units 12/31/13 $ 1,699.41  

 

Total January 31, 2014   Outstanding Receivables: $ 5,521.60 

Total February 28, 2014    Outstanding Receivables:   $ 1,148.59 

 

 Decrease of: $   4,373.01 

 

Vacancies – 02/28/14 

 

Total Public Housing Units   131 Units   

      99% Occupancy 

 

2 Vacancies:     Elderly - 98% Occupancy  

        Family - 99% Occupancy 

     

     

 

 

 

Public Housing Inspections 

10 Inspections completed. There were 6 annual inspections; there were no move-out 

inspections. There were 4 move-in inspections. There were no housekeeping inspections 

and no preventative maintenance inspections. 

 

 

Public Housing Activities 

Annual Recerts: 8 

Interim Recerts: 6 

Notice to Vacate: 1 



New Tenants: 4 

Transfers: 0 

Lease Terminations: 0 

Possible Program Violations: 0 

Evictions 1 

 

Public Housing Briefings 

Number Notified:     10 

 Number Briefed:   2 

 

 

Section 8 Program 

 

Total Section 8 Vouchers  598 Vouchers 

 

February 572 under lease - 96% Occupancy 

13Portable Vouchers –13 Not Absorbed (1/Port-In) 

 64 Voucher holders searching or waiting for passed 

inspections 

  

 

Section 8 Inspections 

67 inspections were completed in February. 40 were annual inspections. 9 were initial 

inspections, 15 were re-inspections, no project based inspections and there were 3 special 

inspections. 

 

 

Section 8 Activities  

 

New Participants:  3 

Annual Recerts:  23 

Interim Recerts:  37 

Abatements:  3 

Movers:   3 

Possible Program  

Violations:    8 program violations 

       End of Program   1     

 

Section 8 Briefings 

 

Number Notified: 61          

Number Briefed:                                   52 

 



 

 

 

APPLICATIONS:    

 

 

 

 

     

Waiting List:   198 Public Housing East 

    211      Public Housing West 

      76      Parker Bluff 

      94 Project-Based 

    497 Sec. 8  

 

 

0 Tenants removed for Repayment Default 

    0 Tenants removed for unreported income 

    0 Tenants removed for unauthorized occupants 

0  Applicants removed for debts owed 

 Some applicants are on both lists, some are not 

    Section 8 waiting list opened 4/4/11       

 

  

 



REPORT TO THE BELOIT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

AGENDA ITEM: 4b

TOPIC: Monthly Reports

REQUESTED ACTION: Information only – No action required

PRESENTER: Cathy Pollard

STAFF REPORT:

Attached is the Beloit Housing Authority Financial Statement for the month ending
February 28, 2014 prepared by the BHA Accountant. Beloit Apartments Redevelopment,
LLC activities are included with Public Housing for purposes of this report.

Through the month of February, the Low Income Public Housing (LIPH) program
income was $111,896, Project Based Voucher (PBV) program income was $9,966 and
the Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) program was $633,974, for a combined income of
$955,836, which is $97,526 more than budgeted year-to-date.

Through the month of February, the Low Income Public Housing (LIPH) program
expenses were $129,268, Project Based Voucher (PBV) program expenses were $14,338
and the Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) program expenses were $537,909. Combined
program expenses are $681,515, which is $58,222 less than the approved budget year to
date.

Through the month of February, the Housing Authority shows an overall surplus of
$74,321 year-to-date. Public Housing deficit is ($26,690), Redevelopment Phase 1 & 2
surplus is $9,318, Project Based Voucher deficit is ($4,372), Section 8 administrative
deficit is ($16,641), and Section 8 HAP surplus is $112,706.

Through the month of February, the HCV FSS program has 17 of the 30 enrolled tenants
holding escrow accounts totaling $14,253.73. The LIPH FSS program has 1 of the 28
enrolled tenants holding escrow account totaling $48.05. The Homeownership program
has 2 tenants receiving homeownership assistance payments in February totaling $518.

ATTACHMENTS:
Monthly Financial Report



BHA YTD
Actual

LLC
Phase 1 & 2

Actual
HCV YTD

Actual YTD Budget
Variance

Over (Under)

Income
Dwelling Rent/Utilities 9,778.00 24,399.35 - 29,290.17 4,887.18
Interest on Investments 39.56 112.33 34.26 256.67 (70.52)
Other Income 6,145.18 36,117.51 2,497.67 11,581.33 33,179.03
HUD Admin Fees - - 43,462.00 52,034.50 (8,572.50)
HUD Grants/Subsidies 45,270.00 - 587,980.30 564,205.50 69,044.80

Total Income 61,232.74 60,629.19 633,974.23 657,368.17 98,467.99

Expenses
BHA YTD

Actual

LLC
Phase 1 & 2

Actual
HCV YTD

Actual YTD Budget
Variance

Under (Over)

Administrative
Salaries/Benefits 40,360.15 8,323.96 53,198.57 116,071.83 14,189.15
Office Expenses 2,211.96 587.68 2,512.93 22,135.00 16,822.43
Office Contracted Services 5,320.58 - 5,537.62 12,900.00 2,041.80
Oper Sub Transfer/Mgmt Fee Pd - 1,533.32 - - (1,533.32)
Housing Assistance Pmts - - 475,274.11 483,648.17 8,374.06

Maintenance
Salaries/Benefits 1,633.22 22,260.88 - 23,854.17 (39.93)
Materials & Supplies 1,031.95 2,063.49 - 2,083.33 (1,012.11)
Maintenance Contracts 7,879.06 1,870.75 - 4,600.00 (5,149.81)
Utilities 2,889.80 8,672.74 - 8,650.00 (2,912.54)

Other Operating
Protective Services 694.92 1,141.34 - 941.67 (894.59)
Insurance 2,417.76 3,284.68 1,386.08 8,356.25 1,267.73
PILOT 947.97 1,572.66 - 2,248.83 (271.80)
Other Operating Expenses 26,907.15 - - 54,247.67 27,340.52

Total Expenses 92,294.52 51,311.50 537,909.31 739,736.92 58,221.59

Net Admin Income (Loss) (31,061.78) 9,317.69 (16,641.27)
Net HAP Income (Loss) 112,706.19

Total YTD Income (Loss) (31,061.78) 9,317.69 96,064.92

Cash Flow Statement

Beloit Housing Authority

February 28, 2014



 

REPORT TO THE BELOIT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 

  

 AGENDA ITEM: 4c 

 

 TOPIC: Approval of Beloit Housing Authority (BHA) acceptance of  

  the FY2014 CFP Grant in the amount of $231,469.  

   

 REQUESTED ACTION: Review of 2014 FY CFP Grant 

 

 PRESENTER: Cathy Pollard 

 

 

STAFF REPORT: 

The Beloit Housing Authority’s Public Housing Program has been approved and notified by the 

Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) to receive a 2014 FY Capital Fund 

Program (CFP) grant WI39-P064-50114 in the amount of $231,469. 

 

The funds issued through this grant will be utilized to maintain the 131 units of public housing in the 

City of Beloit. A Capital Fund Five-Year Plan has been submitted and approved by the HUD. All 

improvements and upgrades financed with these funds will be within the scope of that plan. 

 

 

STAFF RECOMENDATION: 

 

Staff recommends approval of Resolution 2014-06 Acceptance of the 2014 FY Capital Fund ACC 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

 

2014 FY Capital Fund ACC 

 

 

 

  



 

 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2014 - 06 

 

APPROVAL TO ACCEPT HUD FUNDING FOR 

THE 2014 CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM (CFP) GRANT, 

REVISE THE PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY (PHA) PLAN, AND 

AMEND THE ANNUAL CONTRIBUTIONS CONTRACT (ACC) 

TO INCLUDE SAID 2014 WI39-P064-50114 CFP GRANT 

 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Beloit Housing Authority’s Public Housing Program has been 

approved and notified by HUD to receive a 2014 Capital Fund Program 

(CFP) grant WI39-P064-50114 in the amount of $231,469.; 

 

WHEREAS, the Beloit Housing Authority is required by HUD to submit an amended 

Annual Contributions Contract (ACC), a revised Public Housing 

Authority (PHA) Plan, and a 2014 Capital Fund Program detailed budget; 

 

WHEREAS,  the Beloit Housing Authority is required by HUD to have the Beloit 

                       Community Development Authority Board of Commissioners’ review and  

                       approve said grant, plan, and contract; 

 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Beloit Community Development Authority  

Board of Commissioners approve the acceptance of the 2014 Capital Fund 

Program Grant, the revised Annual Contributions Contract, and the 

amended Public Housing Authority Plan. 

 

Adopted this 26th day of March, 2014 

 

 

    _______________________________________ 

    Thomas Johnson, Chairman 

    Beloit Community Development Authority 

 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________________ 

Julie Christensen, CDA Executive Director 

 

 

 





 
 

REPORT TO THE BELOIT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
 AGENDA ITEM: 5a 
 
 TOPIC: Resolution 2014-07 Accepting an Offer to Purchase 827 Garfield 

Ave. 
 
 REQUESTED ACTION: Approval of Resolution 2014-07 
 
 PRESENTER: Teri Downing 
 
 
STAFF REPORT: 
 
In February of 2010 the CDA purchased the foreclosed residential property at 827 Garfield for 
$29,900 with NSP1 funds.  The CDA originally spent $36,000 in rehabilitation costs, but invested 
another $18,000 in additional rehab work in 2013 to increase its marketability. 
 
This house has been on the market since May of 2011.  The list price for the house was reduced 
approximately two weeks ago from $57,500 to $49,900. The offer being presented today is for 
$45,900.  There are no unusual contingencies, and the closing is scheduled for no later than April 
17, 2014.  Please see attached offer. 
 
Staff has accepted the original offer, with the contingency of approval by CDA.  
 
 
STAFF RECOMENDATION: 
 
City staff recommends that the Community Development Authority approve Resolution 2014-07. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   
 
WB-11 Residential Offer to Purchase and Resolution 2014-07 
 



 
 

 
 
 

RESOLUTION 2014-07 
ACCEPTING AN OFFER TO PURCHASE FOR 827 GARFIELD AVE. 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Community Development Authority is responsible for implementation 
and oversight of the Neighborhood Stabilization program; and 
 

WHEREAS, the property at 827 Garfield Ave. has been renovated and is ready for 
resale; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Community Development Authority has received the attached offer to 
purchase from the property. 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Community Development Authority 
accepts the attached offer and authorizes the Executive Director to execute all documents 
related to this transaction. 
 

Adopted this 26th day of March, 2014 
 
 

  
Thomas M. Johnson, Chairman 
Community Development Authority 

 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
  
Julie Christensen, Executive Director 
 
 
  
 











































Page 1 of 2 

CITY HALL • 100 STATE STREET • BELOIT, WI 53511 

 

 
REPORT TO THE BELOIT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
 AGENDA ITEM: 5b 
 

 TOPIC: Amendment of the 2014 Community Development Block Grant 
(CDBG) Action Plan and Budget 

 ACTION: Approval of the attached resolution 2014-08 
 
 PRESENTER: Teri Downing 
 
STAFF REPORT: 

In November, the City Council approved the 2014 Community Development Block Grant 
(CDBG) budget.  At the time the budget was prepared, staff estimated a 2014 grant amount of 
$500,000.  We were recently notified by the Department of Housing and Urban Development 
that we will receive $572,341.  Therefore, the City must amend its 2014 CDBG budget and 
Annual Action Plan to account for this increase.   

We are proposing to increase the amounts approved for public service activities by 
approximately 20%.  The Public Service Cap is calculated by adding together the 2014 grant 
and the 2013 program income and multiplying that by 15 percent. This gives us a cap of 
approximately $156,099.  City Council originally approved $129,300 for public service 
activities. 

Staff is proposing to allocate the remaining $45,540 in grant funds to the City’s Housing Rehab 
Revolving Loan Fund. The Housing Rehab Loan Program underwriting guidelines were 
recently revised to allow more families to qualify for the program. In addition, the City has 
been awarded a Lead Hazard Control grant in partnership with Rock County and the City of 
Janesville. Oftentimes, families need additional rehabilitation work not covered by the Lead 
Grant funding. These additional CDBG funds will allow more families to be assisted. 

Staff is proposing there to be no changes to the originally approved budget amounts for Fair 
Housing Activities, Program Administration, Code Enforcement, or Economic Development.  

Due to the amount of the budget amendment, the Community Development Authority will be 
making a recommendation to the City Council and a Public Hearing will be held at the May 5, 
2014 Council Meeting.  A notice will be published in the Beloit Daily News on March 29 and the 
Stateline News on March 30 giving notice of the hearing and a 30-day public review period 



Page 2 of 2 

which will be held from March 31, 2014 until May 1, 2014. 

After Council approval, staff will update the Budget and Annual Action Plan with necessary 
changes for submittal to HUD. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the CDA approve the attached resolution, which amends the Annual 
Action Plan and Budget as indicated on the attached Exhibit A. 

ATTACHMENTS:  

Resolution 2014-08, Attachment A – 2014 CDBG Budget Spreadsheet 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 2014-08 
RECOMMENDING APPROVAL OF AN AMENDMENT TO THE 2014  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG)  
ACTION PLAN AND BUDGET 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Beloit approved a CDBG budget with $500,000 in new grant 

funds and $362,000 in program income for a total budget of $862,000 in 2014 Community 
Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds, and 

 
WHEREAS, the Department of Housing and Urban Development has notified the 

City of Beloit that the City’s grant award will be $572,341, which is an increase of $72,341 
from the budgeted amount. 

 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Community Development Authority of the 
City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin hereby recommends that the City Council amend the 
2014 CDBG Budget and Action Plan to increase the CDBG budget as indicated on the attached 
Exhibit A. 
 
 
Adopted this 26th day of March, 2014. 
 
 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 
 

        
Thomas Johnson, Chairman 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
        
Julie Christensen, Executive Director 
 



Attachment A

2013 Award

2014 Council

Approved

Proposed

Increase $ Change % Change

Public Service: 15% cap = $129,300 $156,099 New Cap

1 Community Action - Fatherhood Initiative and Skills Enhancement 19,702$ 21,500$ 25,956$ 4,456 20.7%

2 Family Services - The Key: Transitional Living Program 6,896$ -$ -$ -

3 Family Services - Beloit Domestic Violence Center: Emergency Housing 6,896$ 12,000$ 14,487$ 2,487 20.7%

4 Family Services - Home Companion Registry for Senior Personal Care 14,692$ 15,000$ 18,109$ 3,109 20.7%

5 Family Services - Homelessness Prevention and Rapid Rehousing Project 9,935$ -$ -$ -

6 Hands of Faith - Emergency Shelter for Homeless Families 7,388$ 9,500$ 11,469$ 1,969 20.7%

7 Merrill Community Center - Youth and Senior Programs 19,702$ 21,500$ 25,956$ 4,456 20.7%

8 NHS - Homeownership: The Solution to Eliminating Blight in the City of Beloit 19,007$ 21,500$ 25,956$ 4,456 20.7%

9 Salvation Army: After School Programming -$ -$ -$ -

10 Stateline Literacy Council - Hispanic Outreach for Comprehensive Literacy 19,702$ 21,500$ 25,956$ 4,456 20.7%

11 Voluntary Action Center - Beloit Senior Chore Service 6,896$ 6,800$ 8,209$ 1,409 20.7%

Total Public Services 130,816$ 129,300$ 156,099$ 26,799 20.7%

#REF! #REF!

Planning and Program Administration: 20% cap = $133,600 148,068$ New Cap

12 Fair Housing Activities 15,000$ 5,000$ 5,000$ -$ 0.0%

13 Program Administration (No Application Needed) 118,247$ 125,000$ 125,000$ -$ 0.0%

Total Planning and Program Administration 133,247$ 130,000$ 130,000$ -$ 0.0%

Code Enforcement -$

14 Community Development Dept. - Code Enforcement / Inspection Program 110,900$ 115,000$ 115,000$ -$ 0.0%

Total Code Enforcement 110,900$ 115,000$ 115,000$ -$ 0.0%

Housing Rehabilitation -$

15 Community Development Dept. - Housing Rehabilitation Revolving Loan Program 177,950$ 125,700$ 171,242$ 45,542$ 36.2%

Total Housing Rehabilitation 177,950$ 125,700$ 171,242$ 45,542$ 36.2%

Economic Development -$

16 Economic Development - Commercial and Industrial Revolving Loan Fund -$ -$ -$ 0.0%

Total Economic Development -$ -$ -$ 0.0%

GRAND TOTAL 552,913$ 500,000$ 572,341$ 72,341$ 14.5%

CDBG Funds Available 552,913$ 500,000$ 572,341$ 72,341$ 14.5%

Surplus/Deficit -$ -$ (0)$ (0)$

Estimated Program Income

2013 Actual

Program Income

2014 Projected

Program Income No Change

17 Economic Development Revolving Loan Fund 223,681$ 39,000$

18 Code Enforcement 60,613$ 60,000$

19 Housing Rehabilitation Revolving Loan Fund 63,945$ 63,000$

20 Neighborhood Housing Services 120,081$ 6,000$

Total Estimated Program Income 468,320$ 168,000$

Total CDBG Budget $1,021,233 668,000$

OLD NEW $ Change % Change

Pub Service Cap = (2014 Grant + 2013 PI) x 15% 129,300 156,099$ 26,799$ 20.7%

Planning Cap = (2014 Grant + 2014 PI ) x 20% 133,600 148,068$ 14,468$ 10.8%


	CDA Agenda - 04-02-14 - Rescheduled from 3-26-14 - Amended.pdf
	03-04-2014 Minutes.pdf
	4a-Activity_Report_February_14.pdf
	4b-Budget Report to Board 02 14.pdf
	4c-ACC-CFP.pdf
	Staff Report Capital Fund ACC 2014 FY.pdf
	Resolution 2014-06 Accept 2014 CFP Funds (2).pdf
	2014 CFP ACC_201403211009.pdf

	5a-Final Staff Report-Resolution-Offer.pdf
	5a-Staff Report & Resolution- Sale of 827 Garfield.pdf
	REPORT TO THE BELOIT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
	In February of 2010 the CDA purchased the foreclosed residential property at 827 Garfield for $29,900 with NSP1 funds.  The CDA originally spent $36,000 in rehabilitation costs, but invested another $18,000 in additional rehab work in 2013 to increase...
	This house has been on the market since May of 2011.  The list price for the house was reduced approximately two weeks ago from $57,500 to $49,900. The offer being presented today is for $45,900.  There are no unusual contingencies, and the closing is...
	Staff has accepted the original offer, with the contingency of approval by CDA.
	Thomas M. Johnson, Chairman


	827 Garfield - Accepted Offer.pdf

	5b-CDBG Amendment.pdf
	CDA Report - 2014 CDBG Budget Amendment - Increase in Funding.pdf
	REPORT TO THE BELOIT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

	CDA - Resolution - 2014 CDBG Budget Amendment - Increase in Funding.pdf
	2014 CDBG Budget - Increase in Funds (CDA 3-26-2014)td update.pdf


